Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 1155 E. Cook Avenue - FW: Voice Mail (56 seconds)

To be attached to AR file.

Thank you!

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant I

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@eci.stpaul.mn.us

s H{l“ g nu ﬁ
City in America

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:54 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1155 E. Cook Avenue - FW: Voice Mail (56 seconds)

Hello,

| spoke to the property owner and explained the billing process to her. She had sent the payment for the Q4 2019
assessment after it had been sent to the City as an assessment. Therefore, is was applied as a credit on her account.
After being informed of this, the property owner stated that she would pay the assessment. Therefore, there is no need
to create a TA file for this property.

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: 1155 E. Cook Avenue - FW: Voice Mail (56 seconds)

Prepare TA for 7/16 LH.
7/22 CPH AR 20-74.

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1155 E. Cook Avenue - FW: Voice Mail (56 seconds)

This is Agnes Grosz at 1155 E. Cook Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota. I’'m calling because | sent $9.42 to Advanced Disposal
and the check number was 1127 and | sent $9.42, and | don’t think | have to repay this because this was money that was
supposed to be for the late payment. My number is 651-315-2904 if you have any other questions, but | already paid
that $9.42. Thank you. Bye.

From: +1 651-315-2904 <+1 651-315-2904>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (56 seconds)

You received a voice mail from AGNES GROSZ.

Set Up Voice Mail



